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Eric Fryson 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 21,20124:54 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: FCG - July 2012 PGA Filing 

Attachments: FCG PGA 0712 Filing.pdf 

Ms. Ann Colel Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Taliahassee/ Fl32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU, Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the electronic filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for July 2012. 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

SincerelYI 

sl Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 

955 E 25th St l 

Hialeah Fl33025 
(305) 835-3601 
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~ Florida City Gas 
 955 E 2S Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel # (305) 835-3601 

. 

August 20th 2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU, Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please ftnd the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the month 
ofJuly 2012 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely~ 

sf Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955th E 25tll St., 
Hialeah FL 33013 
crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 (Office) 
(305) 835-6491 (Fax) 

o5 7 3 6 AUG 21 ~ 
FPSC-COMt1JSSION CLERK 

mailto:crobinso@aglresources.com


COMPANY: COMPARISON OF ACTUAL VERSUS ORIGINAL ESTIMATE SCHEQUl;.! A·1 
FLORIDA CITY GAS OF TIlE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACTOR (REVISED Il08l941 

ES11MA"mO FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH ~2012 PAGE 1 OF 12 
:07112 DIFFERENCE I"t:RIUU TO DATE 

(AI (8) (CJ (0 (E) (F) (GI (H) 
COST OF GAS PURCHASED ACTUAL ORG.EST. AMUUNl ,. ACTUAL ORG.EST. AMQUNT ,. 

1 COMMODITY (Pipeline) IndUdes No Notice Commodity Adjustment (Une 8 A-1 support detail) - 8,941 8,941 100,00 ... 70,437 70,437 100.00 
2 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVAnON (Line 29 A·1 support detail) - . - · " -
3 SWING SERVICE (Line 18 A-1 support detail) .;. - - - ... - - -
4 COMMODITY (Other) (Line 24 A-1 support detail) 865,079 1.887.090 1,022,011 54.16 6,241,434 14,612,641 8,371,207 57.29 
5 DEMAND (Line 32 A·1 support detail) 534,814 534,814 - - 5,000,632 5,000,412 (220) -
6 OTHER (Line 40 A-1 support detail) (91,955) 36,184 128,139 354.13 504,513 234,958 (269,555) (114.72) 

LESS END·USE ' 
7 COMMODfTY (Pipeline) .. - .­ · .0­ w -
8 DEMAND - w - · - - . ... 
9 Malgin Sharing -

10 Second Prior Month Purchase Adj. (OPTIONAl) - ... .­ ... .­ ... - -
11 TOTAL COS, (1+2+3+4+5+6+10}{7+8+9) 1,307,938 2,469,029 1,161,091 47.03 11,746,579 18,nO,44B 6.973.869 37.25 
12 NET UNBILLED - ... - - ... - - -
13 COMPANY USE (Line 40 ... Page 11) (325) (1,518) (1,193) 78.59 (1,400) (10,184) (8,784) 86.25 

14 TOTAL THEft.. SALES 1,348 006 2467.511 1 119.505 45.37 11506.950 18,710,264 7.203314 38.50 
Inl:l'UllO 

15 COMMODITY (Pipellnef Biling Determinants Only (Line 8 A-1 support detaR) 2,859,948 3,251,110 391,162 12.03 23,802,409· 25,613,692 1,811,283 7.07 
16 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION Bill. Determinants Only (Line 29 A-1 support detail) .. ... ... ... - -
17 SWING SERVICE Commodity (Une 16 A-1 support detail) 0­ - ... ... ... - - · 
18 COMMODITY (Other) Commodity (Une 24 A-1 support detail) 2,736,528 3,209,010 4n,482 14.72 23,005,179 25,350,392 2,345,213 9.25 

19 DEMAND BiDing Determinants Only (Une 25 + Line 31 A-1 support detail) 28,583,040 9,193,980 (19,389,060) (210.89) 134,987,900 87,329,140 (47,658,760) (54.57) 

20 OTHER Commodity (Une 40 A·1 support detail) 102,327 44,100 (58,227) (132.03) 1,270,020 283,300 (986,nO) (348.30) 

LESSEND~S~CON~ 

21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) ... - .;. ... · .. ... · 
22 DEMAND - •. - ... - ... ... -
23 .• ... -
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20)-(21+23) 2,838,855 3,253,110 414,255 12.73 24,275,199 25,633,692 1,358,493 5.30 

25 NET UNBILLED - . . · - . - -
26 COMPANY USE (Une 40 • Page 11) (722) (2,000) (1,278) 63.90 (3,012) (14,000) (10,988) 78.49 

27 TOTAL THERM SALES. (24-26 Estimated only) 3,011,282 3,251,110 239828 7.38 24,927,639 25,613,692 688,053 2.68 
l.ia:.Nlti.t"I:K ItII:KM 

28 COMMODITY (PIpeline) (1/15) ,.. 0.00275 0.00275 100.00 - 0.00275 0.00275 100.00 

29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2116) ,.. - · 30 SWING SERVICE (3117) ... ,.. - ... - ... 

31 COMMODITY (Other) (4118) 0.31612 0.58806 0,27194 46.24 0.27131 0.57643 0.30512 52.93 

32 DEMAND (5119) 0.01871 0.05817 0.03946 67.84 0.03705 0.05726 0.02021 35.30 

33 OTHER (6120) (0.89864) 0.82050 1.71914 209.52 0.39725 0.82936 0.43211 52.10 

.!,§§ gtl~E S<ONTRACT 
34 COMMODITY Pipeline (7/21) . ,.. . ,.. · - - -
35 DEMAND (8/22) ,.. ,.. ,.. ,.. ,.. .; . ;. 

36 (9123) 
37 TOTAL COST (11124) 0.46D73 0.75B98 0.29825 39.30 0.48369 0.73031 0.24642 33.74 

38 NET UN BILLED (12125) - ,.. .. ,.. ,.. ,.. - ,.. 

39 COMPANY USE (13126) 0.45014 0.75900 0.3D886 40.89 0.72743 0.72743 100.00 

40 TOTAL THERM SALES (11127) 0.43435 0.75944 0.325D9 42.81 0.47123 0.73088 0,25965 35.53 
41 TRUE-UP (E-2) (0.00227) (0.00227) ,.. ,.. (0.00227} (0.00227) ,.. ,.. 

42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 0.43208 0.75717 0.32509 42.93 0.46896 ··0.72861 0.25965 35.84 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 1.00503 1.00503 ,.. ,.. 1.00503 1.00503 - ,.. 

44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 0.43425 0.76098 0.32873 42.94 0.47132 0.73227 0.28095 35.84 
45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001 0.434 0.76100 0.327 42.97 0.471 0.732 .0.261 35.66 
46 r~D~' t.;~: ~~ r ~c~p ~~: ~ [; l~ r
47 
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lil'WKIPA CITY GAS 

2 
3 SWING SERVICE 

5 DEMAND 

8 DEMAND 
9 

OF THE PURCHASED GAS 
ESTIIfATEO FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

10 Second PrIOr McmtI PI.rdlase Adj. (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAl COS1(1+2+3+4+5+6+10}{7+8+9) 
12 NETUNBlllED 
13 COMPANYi 

16 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATIOIII 
17 SWING SERVICE 

8 A-1 support 
BiB. De!lIImI!a1ts Only (Une 29 A-1 support detail) 
CoIm1odIt( line 16A-1 support defal1) 
COOimodil' (line 24 A-1 support detail)18 COMMODITY (0IheI) 

19 DEMAND 
20 OTHER 

Billing DeIIIlrminaI1Is Only (line 25 +·line 3f A-1 II&Jpport detail) 
Commodil' (line 40 A-1 S<lpport detail)

fW __1i:IJflIACI 
21 COMMODITY (PipeUne) 
22 DEMAND 
23 
24 TOTAl PURCHASES (17+18+20}{21+23) 

26. COMPAN'( 

865.079 
534.814 

1,307.938 

2,736,528 
28,583.040 

102,327 

2,838,855 

0,46073 
:"';..' 

0.45014 
0.43435 

. (0.00151 

1,522.071 

0.28660 
0.05525 
Q.86SI!6 

0.44900 

6,241.434 
5.000.632 

504.513 

7,318.079 
4,748,075 

236,958 

14..07 I 11.746,579 I 12.447.075 

26.481.881 
87.329,140 

277.300 

24,275,1991 26.739.181 

0.27131 
0.03705 
0.39725 

0.48389 

0.27655 
0.05437 
0;85452 

.~ 

" 
0.48550 

~ 

700.496 

0.00524 
0.01732 
0.45727 

1.89 
31.86 
53.51 

,. 

2-~1 0.01sl 3.56,1 0,4721 0.4671 . (0._ (1.oril 

25 NET UNBILLED 

29 NO NOTICE SERVICE 
30 SWING SERVICE 
31 COMMODITY (Other) 
32 DEMAND 
33 OTl-IER 

34 COMMOOIIY Pipeline 
35 DEMANO 
36 
'!iT TOTAL COST 
38 NET UNBlllED 
39 COMPANY USE 
40 TOTAL THERM SALES 
41 iRUE4JP 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 

(2116) 
(3117) 
(4/18) 
(~9) 

(6120) 

(7r.i!1) 
(8122) 
(9123) 

(11r.i!4) 
(12125) 
(13126) 
(11/27) 
(E-2) 
(40+41) 

44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED (42J(43) 


45 PG&Ft&T9R ROUNOEDl'O!I!EAlIIur&~I0A34.1 




OF THE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACTOR 
ESTIIIATED FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY:l.012 THROUGH 

,NO-USE CONTRACT 
7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
8 DEMAND 
9 Other 

10 Sac;cnd Prior Mordh Purc:hll8e A4 (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAL COS1 (1 +2+3+4+s...:;+10K7+8+9) 
12 NET UNBILLED 
13 COMPANV USE 

TOTAL THERM ~ 
T~~ 

COMMODllY (PipeI1na) 
16 NO NOTICE SERVICE RES E!iI!nQ Da1&mIinants Only 

17 SWING SCRI/ICE Commodity 
111 COMMOOITY(OIher) Commodlly 
19 DEMAND Billing DeII!nninanI5 Only 

20 OTHER Commodity 
[HD-USE CONlRACI 

21 COMMODITY (PipeUne) 
22 DEMAND 
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20)-{21+23) 
25 NET UNBIUED 
26 COMPANY use 

34 
3S DEMAND 
38 Other 
37 TOTAL COST 
38 NET UNBlLLED 
39 COMPANY USE 
40 TOTAL THERM SALES 
41 TRUE-UP 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS 
43 REVENUETAXFACTOR 

(7121) 
(8/22) 
(9123) 
(11124) 
(12125) 
(13/26) 
(11127) 
(E-2) 
(40+41) 

1'815,
141 1

885,961 
38,008 

2.m,~1 

5,741,;50 1 
16,700,8110 

45,000 

. I 

S,786,~50 I 

0.31616 
1l0527S 
0.84639 

1,429, 
715 

1!I3O,99Il 
36,353 

., 

2,324,9981 

4,811,;92 1 
15,702,920 

43,000 

- 1 

4,!!54'~1 

0.29113 
0.05292 
OJ14542 

1,031, 
363 

1685,961 
34,105 

1,974,140 I 

4'082'~71 
1S,7l!S,880 

40,100 

- I 

4,122,~71 

0.25264 
0.05278 
0.85051 

728,
142 1636,. 

32,538 

1.414,1151 

3'111'~151 
10,769,100 

38,000 

~ 

3,149,~1S I 

0,234{)1 

0.05910 
0.89825 

~O721
507,982 
28,666 

1,111,1381 

. 12,441,843 
9,193,9110 

33,400. 

2,475,~431 

0.23018 
0.05525 
0.89825 

792,
739 1

492,885 
29,024 

1,329,3451 

" 

2,927,345 

6,697,400 I 
33,700 

2,961'~1 

o.21Il8Q 
0.0S537 
0.86124 

'. 

DECEMBER 201:1 

958,906 
507,982 

38,184 

1,522,071 

9,193,900 
44,100 

3,389,949 
~ 

02es60 
0.05525 
(186586 

44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES 
45 f'GAFmtOR!!QgNpED<Jg~OO1 q.~1 p..1lJlOO1 o':4!!PIlO I \l:4ljQglll !MWI Q.@!!!Il1 1145000 I 
46 

47 

46 



FLORIDA CITY GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 
SCHEDULE A-1 SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH 

07/12 

2 CommodI1y Pipeline - Scheduled rrs 
3 No Notice Commodity Adjustment 
4 Commodity True-up (Une 2+3 Page 10) 
5 Commodity Adjustments (Transp. Po!1lon: Off Syst ~, Co. Use) (Une 3B+1.ine 40, .Pg.11) 
6 Commodity Adjustments FGT Supplier Refund (line 20 Page 10) 
7 

1 

o 

o 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00000 

DECEMBER 2012 

10 AIett Day Volumes - FGT (line 18, Page 11) 
11 Operational Flow Order Volumes - FGT 
12 Less Alert Day Volumes Direct Biled to Others 
13 Open:Iting Account Balancing 
14 Other - Net market deflVery imbalance 
15 

18 Bay Gas SlDfage 

19 Imbalance Cashout - FGT 

20 FGT - Cash out (Une 24 Page 11) 

21 Imbalance Cashout - Transporting Gust (Line 15 Page 11) 

22 Other Shi~ (Line 85 Page 10) 

23 Less: ass, Company Use, and Refund (Commodity Portion: lines 38+40+41 Page 11) 


0.00000 

0.00 
o 0.00 0.00000 

1.594,260 33.750.00 

10) 

34 Storage Purc/1ase$ 

35 Storage wilhdl'awal 

36 Storage AcItvity 

35 Realized Gainll..oss (Une 22, Page 10) 

36 LNG Supply 

37 Other - FGT Supplier Refund 


38 TOTAL OTHER I .... 102.3ZT I . ~91!~A~ .. <P;~t.. 
37 SGhedtiIe.A-1 UndO Schedule A-1Une6Schedu1e Af.1 Une33 
36 

(line 17-19 Page 10) 
(Une 16 Page 10) 

(Line 32 Page 11) 

http:33.750.00


FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

GAS COST (Sell A-1 Fix down line 4+6) 773.124 997.090 223.966 22.46% 
2 TRANSP GAS COST (Sell A-1 Fix down line 1+2+3+5) 534,814 . 524,981 (9,833) -1.87% 
3 TOTAL 1,307,938 214,133 14.()7% 
4 FUEL REVENUES (Sell A-1 fix down line 14) 

1.522,071 
1,348;006 1,521,173 173,167 11.38% 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 
5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 8,146 0.00% 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD .. 

8.148 
1.529.321 173.167 1L32% 

(LINE 4 (+ or -) LINE 5) 
7 TRUE-UP PROVISION - THIS PERIOD 

1.356.154 

48,216 (40,966) -565.05%7,250 461.12% 
(LINE 6 - LINE 3) 

8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 

(REVISED 6108194) 
50F12 

16.84% 
1.64% 

10.99% 
12.76% 

0.00% 
12.70% 

300 
(58)\ (358)\ 617.24%1 

2,481,522 (486,413) (2,967,~) 610.17% 
10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 
9 	 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND INTEREST 

(8,148) 	 0.00% 
(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 

1Da PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 
10b MARGIN SHARING, REFUNDS & END OF PERIOD AOJ 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATED/ACTUAL TRUE-UP I 2.521,890 

(8,148 

(3,009,259) 617.45%(487,369) 

6.745,947 
5,000,032 

11.746,579 
11.506.950 

57.034 
11.563,984 

(182.595) 

1,
158 12.003,405 

(57,034) 

756,956 
2.521,890 I 

8,112.139 
5,084,183 

13,196,322 
13.189.851 

57.034 1 
13,246,885 . 

50.563\ 

(332)\
(486.413) 
(57.034) 

(493.216)1 

1,366,192 
83,551 

1.449,743 
1.682,901 

1.682.90; I 
233.1581 

(1.490>\ 
(2.489.81~) 

(3.015,106)1 

• If nne 5 Is a refund add to Une 4 

448.80% 
511.87% 

0.00% 

611.32% 

INTEREST PROVISION (9+10a) I If line 5 is a collection () subtract from line 4 
13 	 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 

INTEREST (12 + 10b + 7 - 5) 
14 	 TOTAL (12+13) 
15 	 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

DAY OF MONTH 
17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
18 	 TOTAL (16+17) 
19 	 AVERAGE (SO'lf> OF 18) 
20 	 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19112 Months) 

2,521,590 

5,003,112 
2.501.556 

0.00150 

0.00140 

http:2.489.81
http:1.682.90


COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS TKANSPORTATlONFtJIlCHA"~"~S SCHEDULEA~ 
SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE (REVISED 8I19J13) 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PAGEl OF 12 
CURRENT MONTH: 07112 .... 

(A) Y2011 TH (C) (DJ (E) (F) ~OD1TYCOST tt) (J) (K) 
PURCHASED PURCHASED SCH SYSTEM END TOTAL (6) {H} DEMAND OTHER CHARGES TOTAL CENTS 

DATE FROM FOR TYPE SUPPLY USE PURCHASED THIRD PARTY PIPELINE COST ACNGRllFUEL PER.THERM 
1 FGT FrS-1 501,064.32 3,554.03 11.04 
2 'Sequent Energy Management System SUpply frS 2,961.690 2,961,690 909,003.25 30.69 
3 

"5 
6, 
1 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 I 
20 

TOTAL 2.981,.G90 - 2,981_ 909,D03 - 1101._ 3.5M 47.73 

IHOTE: This,. containsestillllt8d,~&~-~~••rfOfcummt~l 



I TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM S1ll"~~ SCHEDULE A-4 

COMPANY: FLORIDA CIlY GAS (REVISED 8/19193) 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PAGE 7 OF 12 


CURRENT MONTH: 07/12 

(A) (B) (Cl (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

GROSS NET MONTHLY MONTHLY WELLHEAD CITYGATE 
RECEIPT AMOUNT AMOUNT GROSS NET PRICE PRICE 

PRODUCERISUPPUER ............ POINT MMBtuld MMBtuid MMBtu MMBtu $/MMBtu (GxE}/F 

1 Sequent Energy Management Various 9872 9,601 296, 169 288,024 3.0092 3.1560 
2 
3 .... 
4 .. 

5 
....... 

6 
7 ........ 
8 
9 
10 1 

11 i 

f2 I' I 

13 
14 
15 ... 
16 I' 
17 
18 
19 
20 

., ... 

I 
TOTAL 9,872 9,601 296,169 288,024 3.6064 3.7084 , 

WElGHTEDAyeRAiE 3.0692 3.1560 1 

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estimate. City gate prices do not include FGT transportation charges. 



1 RESIDENTIAL 10,587,441 9JO'Mo 
2 GAS liGHTS 13,300 42,49'Mo 
3 COMMERCIAL 14,426,201 2.83'Mo 
4 LARGE COMMERCIAL 5a2,650 -50,44'140 
5 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 2,100 -811.91'140 

SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP, FIRM 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TR -INTER. 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
INTEFlRUPT!SLE TRANSP. 
CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANS?, 
INTERRUPT, LO.NOL. TRANSP, 
CONTR.INTERR, La. VOL. TRANSP. 
SPECIAL CONTRACT TRANSP. 

1,000 7,000 7,000 

90,901 58,600 3,53'7;523 872,900 

SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TR -INTER, 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANS? - NGV 
INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TR • INTER, 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP • NGV 
INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
CONTRACT INTERRUPT, TRANSP, 
SMALL 

311 3 

2 2 

GASLIGHTS 
COMMERCIAL 
LARGE .COMMERCIAL 
NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 
INTERRUPTIBlE PREFERRED 
INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 
COMMERCIAL TRANSP. 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TR • INTER. 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 
INTERRUPT, LG, VOL, TRANSP, 
CONTR,INTERR. LO. VOL. TRANSP. 
SPECIAL CONTRACT 

362 'lOB 
15,267 16,7116 

1 

35,743 6.581 34,::171; 8,m 
1.012 1,121 1.37'1 

~ 333 

'15,451 29.'100 252,680 82,350 

MO"" 
4.41'140 

~1.88'140 

OJIO'Mo 
0.00'M0 
0,00'140 

.7B,80% 
21.92'Mo 

0,00'140 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00'140 
(AOO% 
0,00% 

-7~32% 



ICOMPANY CONVERSION FACTORCALCtJLATION SCHF;DIJi.E A-4J 
.FLORIDA CITY GAs (REVISED 8119/93, 

ACllJAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PAGE90F12. 

(A) 
JAN 

(8) 
FEB 

(C) 
MAR. 

(0'
APR 

(E) 
MAY 

(F) 
JUN 

(G) 
JUL 

(H) 
AUG 

(I) 
SEP 

(J) 
OCT 

(K) 
NOV 

(L'
DEC 

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCHASED =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

1.0160 1,0151 1.0151 1.0151 1.0151 1.0189 1.0160 . - . - -

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLO psia 

b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psis 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (alb) psia 

3 BIWNG FACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
..._..... 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0510 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0500 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0500 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0500 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0500 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0540 

i 

15,236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0510 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

I 

15,236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 



ommodtty costs 
Contract #6034 

Back to Back I No Notice 
Total Firm: 

MEMO: FGT Fixed charge~ 

FTS-1 Demand 
" 
II 

FLORIDA CITY GAS 

GAS INVOICES 


CURRENT MONTH: 07/12 


(;'~l'Hi!" PERIOD:JMIMRY~Ot2 j1'MROUG-H DlCEMBEfJ20f2 

• Contract 5034 MC THE S RATE 

FTS 1 
 3,013,750 0.00000 

Contract 13608, 5338, 5364. 5381 FTS2 
 a 0.00000 

nla 
3.013,1' 

- System supply Miami 4.684,410 0.04694 
Capacity release 
System supply Treasure Coast 248,310 0.04694 
System supply Brevard 1,471,260 0.04694 

9 
 .. Merritt Sq. 0 0.04694 

10 Total FTS-1 demand 8;403,180 

11 

12 FTS·2 Demand- System supply Miami 2.790,000 0.07185 

13 FT8-2 Demand· Capacity release 0 ......... 


14 

15 Total FTS-2 demand 2,790,000 

16 

f7TE~ - Peoples Gas - 08111 Usage Adj 

18 FOT Storage Demand 

19 

20 

21 Total fixed charges 9,183,980 

22 

23 OTHER SUPPLIERS: 
24 THERMS 
25 Sequent Energy Management 2,981,890 
.	26 Bay Ga. Storage. Injection 594,870 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 Total COlts: 3,556,560 

46 

47 Total Gal Cost Accrual: 
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Actual 
C ecked:AMOUNT 

0.00 
0.00 

nla 
.0 ( ) 

219.886.19 ( ) 

11.655.69 () 
69,060.94 { l 

0,00 ()
300,802.82 

200,461.50 ( ) 
0.00 

200,481.&0 

( ) 
501,084.32 " 

AMOUNT 
909,003.25 t) 

159,112.61 f) 


« 1 

( )
II 

(J
( )
l}
(. ) 
.() 
( ) 
( ).. 

( ) 
( ), 
( t 
( J 
« ) 
( ) 
.~ ) 
( ) 

1,088,111.78 

1:5$'180.1)8 

http:1,088,111.78
http:159,112.61
http:909,003.25
http:501,084.32
http:200,461.50
http:300,802.82
http:69,060.94
http:11.655.69
http:219.886.19


FLORIDA CITY GAll 

SUMMARY OF GAl COSTI 
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SUMMARY OF GAll COSTS 



Florida City Gas • Marketer Cash Outs B5
CURRENT MONTH: 07/12 

erms Amount 
FPU (182,580) ($164,833.37) 
FPL Energy Services 22,190 $5,242.39· 

(10) ($7.85)Infinite Energy 
~t,1..1l4:::t3· . 

Interconn Resources 
~l'JI~~~;~~~r:gY~(adjustr1'iilrjt)'.;· 

3,024 30,240 $7,144.20 
IliiJ(j~filn'ResQlJrces (~gj(;l$tm'rtt)t:~.· 
M~b~ . . 
End Users Inc 22 
MX Energy 
Penninsula Energy (57) 
Pacific Summit 
Utility Resources Sol 
Pro Energy Partners (784) 
Florida Natural Gas (52) 
PRI Energy Services 
Doral Country Club 1,993 

220 $42.88 

(570) ($447.34) 

(7,840) ($6,575.45) 
(520) ($479.51) 

19,930 ($8,967.06) 

$166,766.98 


http:166,766.98
http:7,144.20
http:5,242.39
http:164,833.37

